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Email Message

From: i _Code A {EX:/O=UKCC/OU=UKCC PORTLAND
_ PLACE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= __Code A |
To: Code A EX:/0=UKCC/QU=UKCC PORTLAND
PLACE/cn=Recipients/cn=i Code A
Cc:
Sent: 02/10/2009 at 17:25
Received: 02/10/2009 at 17:25
Subject: FW: Barton transcripts: Days 1-10 (of 49 days)
Attachments: Day10 220609.doc
Day01 080609.doc
Day02 090609.doc
Day03 100609.doc
Day04 110609.doc
Day05 120609.doc
Day06 150609.doc
Day07 160609.doc
Day08 170609.doc
Day09 190609.doc
Hi Jcode A

I am really sorry to fwd this email and the 3 email to come, but I don't know who this
email is for. I think this email may be for the GMC, but I'm not sure.

I have emailed Helen Whitford and asked her who this email is intended for, but I
haven't heard from her. Would you mind having a look at this email and forwarding it to

the right person or if necessary detroying this email and the other 3.

Many thanks

Johanna
FrOM T HE eI WIIT T IO T Code A mailto:HWhitford@gmc-uk.org]

Sent: 01 October 2009 15:55
To: NMC Fitness To Practise
Subject: Barton transcripts: Days 1-10 (of 49 days)

Further to your letter dated 25 September please find transcripts attached

Helen

Unless otherwise expressly agreed by the sender of this email, this communication may
contain privileged or confidential information which is exempt from disclosure under UK
law. This email and its attachments may not be used or disclosed except for the purpose
for which it has been sent.

If you are not the addressee or have received this email in error, please do not read,
print, re-transmit, store or act in reliance on it or any attachments. Instead, please

email the sender and then immediately delete it.
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